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HSXSRNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No.F.6/DFS/MS/Schoo|/2025/NDZ/ e 9

Dated: 00|l él 2098
To

The Manager,
M.C.D. Primary School

L-Block, Sunder Nagri,
Delhi-110093

Subject:-Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M.C.D. Primary School located
at L-Block, Sunder Nagri, Delhi-110093.

Sir,

This is in reference to your letter no. nil dated 17/04/2025 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the side was visited by officer concerned of this department on
dated 27/05/2025 in presence of Mr. Virendra Kumar and observed that the management has still

not complied the shortcoming by this department vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/2019/NDZ/7045
dated 26/11/2019 (copy enclosed).

In view of the above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested

to rectify the shortcomings communicated vide above mentioned letter under intimation to this
office for further action.

Yours faithfully

Encl. As above » (VIRENDRA SINGH)

O/ , CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
Copy to:-

The Director of Education (MCD) .
15" Floor, E-Block, Dr. S.P. Mukahrjee Civic Center, JLN Marg, New Delhi-110002
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/ o HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001
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7oL
To,

Dated 24 /// // }7
The Principal,

EDMC Primary School,
L

-Block, Sunder Nagri,
Delhi-110093

Sub:- Regarding Fire Safety Certificate.
Sir,
With reference to your letter on the subject cited above, it is informed that officer concerned of

this department inspected the school from fire safety point of view in presence of Ms. Savita Arora,

Principal of the School on dated 19/10/2019. The School building comprises of ground plus first floor.
During the course of inspection following observation was made:-

1. The school is not accessible to fire engines as road width is less than 6 meters.

In view of the above, the school building cannot be considered for issuance of Fire Safety

Certificate at this stage. Therefore, you are requested to provide the above mentioned fire safety
arrangements under intimation to this office for further course of action.

Yours Faithfjlly,

2

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Copy to:- U(o -
The Director of Education, EDMC

Udyog Sadan, Plot No. 419, FIE,
Patparganj, Delhi -92



